Bait and Tackie Shop (CT-969) Built ca. 1920s
14448 Solomons Island Road South (MD 2), Solomons

Calvert County, Maryland

Private

The one-and-a-half story, four bay wide by three bay deep, side-gabled Bait and Tackle Shop is
located in Solomons, Calvert County, Maryland. The building sits in the floodplain on a narrow man-
made causeway connecting Solomon’s Island to the peninsula at Johnstown. The shop is in fair condition
and retains integrity of location, setting, feeling and association. It is not recommended eligible for
listing on the State or National Registers of Historic Places.

The property is located on a relatively flat, level site adjoined to the north by a restaurant, the
east by the Narrows, the south by a parking lot, and west by Solomon’s Island Road South. Across the
road is a public parking area which abuts Patuxent River.

There is little historic information available on the Bait and Tackle Shop. It was constructed in
the mid-1920s as a bait and tackle shop serving the H.M. Woodburn Co. charter boat business, a use it
has maintained to this day. The building has undergone several additions and alterations, but the

general form of the original building is still evident.
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Maryland Inventory of
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1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic H.M. Woodburn Co. Bait and Tackle Shop; Bait and Tackle Shop (preferred)
other Bunky’s Charter Boats

2. Location

street and number 14448 Solomons Island Road South (MD 2) __not for publication
city, town Solomons __ vicinity
county Calvert County

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Conner LLC
street and number P.O. Box 379 telephone
city, town Solomons state  MD Zip code 20688-0379

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Calvert County Courthouse liber 2366 folio 565

city, town Prince Frederick tax map 46A tax parcel 16 tax ID number  01-014498

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligibie for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
district public agriculture landscape Contributing Noncontributing
X __buifding(s) X _ private X__commerce/trade X __recreation/cuiture } buildings

structure both defense religion sites

site domestic social structures

object education transportation objects
funerary work in progress 1 Total
government unknown
health care vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources
industry other: previously listed in the Inventory

1




7. Description Inventory No. CT-969

Condition
___excellent ___ deteriorated
___good ___ruins
X __fair ___ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

SUMMARY

The one-and-a-half story, four bay wide by three bay deep, side-gabled Bait and Tackle Shop is located in Solomons, Calvert County,
Maryland. The building sits in the floodplain on a narrow man-made causeway connecting Solomon’s [sland to the peninsula at
Johnstown. The shop is in fair condition and retains integrity of location, setting, feeling and association. It is not recommended
eligible for listing on the State or National Registers of Historic Places.

The property is located on a relatively flat, level site adjoined to the north by a restaurant, the east by the Narrows, the south by a
parking lot, and west by Solomon’s Island Road South. Across the road is a public parking area which abuts Patuxent River.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

The Bait and Tackle Shop is a one-and-a-half story bungalow measuring four bays wide and three bays deep. It is clad in vinyl siding
and capped with an asphalt shingle roof (Photographs 1 and 2). The building retains traces of its initial design, namely the front
entryway inset beneath the overhanging front roof, the rusticated concrete block foundation and piers, and the tapered posts. At the
front elevation, the fagade has been modified; former front porch has been modified and infilled to create additional entrances to the
Bait and Tackle shop, and an exterior window for the ice cream shop. The ceiling for the overhang is clad with beaded soffit board.
Fenestration at the first story is a mix of vinyl one-by-one sliding windows, four-over-four vinyl replacement windows, and one-over-
one vinyl replacement windows. Doors at the fagade are also mixed and include single-light metal, utilitarian steel, and a Craftsman-
style nine-lighted wood-paneled door. A four-bay shed-roofed dormer pierces the roof fenestrated by single and paired one-over-one
double hung wood sash windows flanked by decorative vinyl shutters.

The rear elevation is dominated by a full-width one-story shed-roofed addition at the first-level which rests upon concrete block piers
(Photograph 3). This addition is clad in vinyl siding and capped with an asphalt shingle roof, while fenestration consists of a mix of
one-over-one double-hung wood windows and vinyl replacement windows. A single-light paneled steel egress door is located at the
southeast corner of the fagade. A raised wooden porch occupies the southeast corner of the building. There is a four bay shed-roofed
dormer projecting from the rear roofline which is fenestrated within one-over-one double-hung vinyl replacement windows. An off-
center brick chimney pierces the dormer’s roofline at the eaves.

The south elevation is three bays wide, clad with vinyl siding, and covered by deep eaves (Photograph 4). Fenestration consists of
mixed one-over-one vinyl and wood double-hung windows, and a paneled single-light steel door provides access to the second story.
A modern wooden stair leads to an aluminum awning covered second-story deck, both of which are supported by full-height wooden
posts. Alterations to the vinyl siding is visible in the south elevation, indicating the former presence of a window at this elevation. The
north elevation is not accessible; however, visible elements included one-over-one double-hung woad sash windows protected by
aluminum storm windows and deep eaves, and vinyl siding (Photograph 1).

Interior

The first-floor interior of the building is generally open in plan (Photographs 5 through 7). Few load-bearing walls exist and massive
timber beams and posts serve to support the second story. Partition walls have been installed to arrange the space for presenting
merchandise and creating storage and office areas. The rectangular main block of the building is divided into three sections. The main
section is largely a single open span showroom covering the southern three-quarters of the footprint, while the northern two sections
split the main block into two rooms. To the east, the long shed-roofed addition is split into several sections. The southern section
opens directly into the main showroom block, while the center section is cordoned off as a storage room/office space. The northern
section of the east addition opens directly into the northeast room. The western expansions into the overhanging porch are similarly
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divided. The southernmost expansion opens into the main block showroom as an ice cream shop, while the northernmost expansion
opens into the northwest room.

The interior of the first floor consists of an eclectic mix of surface treatments and trims (Photographs 5 through 7). The ceiling varies
from sheet-panel tin ceiling, to battened plywood sheets, to acoustical tile, to exposed floor joists for the second floor above. Some of
the structural support timbers for the second floor are cased in wood, while others remain exposed and undecorated. Wall treatments
are difficult to discern in most cases due to the degree of shelving, peg board, and commercial storage racks obscuring their surface.
However, the majority of the surface treatment appears to be drywall, though floor-to-ceiling beaded wainscoting is visible in some
locations. Weatherboard was also observed as an interior wall treatment within some of the northern storage rooms. Floor treatments
were also varied throughout the first floor space and included viny! tile, thin wooden plank, plywood, and ceramic tile. Trims for the
windows, doors, and flooring included simple utilitarian and commercially available modern varieties.

The second story is accessed from the interior via an L-shaped stairwell or via the exterior stairway on the south elevation. The second
story is divided into six rooms with a main central north/south hallway. Early five-paneled wood doors separate the rooms. All of the
surfaces within the rooms are roughly treated in the same materials (Photographs 8 through 10). The ceilings are typically clad with
drywall, though occasional exposed framing is visible, revealing a framed dropped-ceiling framework, and the roof rafters above.
Walls are drywall clad. The floor consists primarily of four-inch wood-plank flooring with large sections of plywood, and self-stick
tile in areas. Trim is basic and simple with only minor ornamentation at the base (Photograph 10). A bathroom in the northeast corner
contains a claw-foot bath tub, wall-mounted sink, and recent toilet fixture (Photograph 11). Access to attic space is provided by a
beaded access door in one of the rooms.

Outbuildings
Ice Cream Shop

A one-story, three-bay wide, single-pile rectangular outbuilding, which was utilized as an ice cream shop, stands immediately to the
rear of the main building (Photograph 12). This building is clad with vinyl siding and capped with a flat asphalt roof. Fenestration
consists of a solitary double vinyl sliding window, while the centrally located steel entry includes a single light. A former window
opening is boarded up at the west end of the front fagade. Appended to the rear of the shed is a five-bay by one pile lean-to shed clad
with vertical T1-11 siding, and capped with an asphalt shed roof (Photograph 13). Each of the five storage bays has a centrally-located
entry door with a latch closure. A side-gabled frame, open-air storage area capped with a semi-translucent, corrugated fiberglass roof
abuts the storage shed to the north. The roof structure is formed from pre-fabricated king-post trusses (Photograph 14).




8. Significance Inventory No. CT-969

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below
__1600-1699 __agriculture ___economics __ health/medicine __ performing arts
__1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __ industry __ philosophy
_.1800-1899 __architecture __ engineering __invention __ politics/government
X 1900-1999 __ art X entertainment/ __landscape architecture __ religion
__ 2000- X commerce recreation __law __ science

__ communications __ ethnic heritage __literature __ social history

__ community planning  __ exploration/ __ maritime history __ transportation

__ conservation settlement __ military __ other:

Specific dates Architect/Builder

Construction dates  Mid-1920s

Evaluation for:

X National Register X Maryland Register not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form - see manual.)

SUMMARY

There is little historic information available on the Bait and Tackle Shop. It was constructed in the mid-1920s as a bait and tackle shop
serving the H.M. Woodburn Co. charter boat business, a use it has maintained to this day. The building has undergone several
additions and alterations, but the general form of the original building is still evident.

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION

Harry M. Woodburn (1868-1940) began the H.M. Woodburn and Son oyster packing company (also known as H.M. Woodburn and
Co. and the H.M. Woodburn Oyster House), which operated from 1918-1943.! By 1923, enough oysters had been shucked and
dumped overboard that pilings over the water had been created. Calvert County land records indicate that this land, described as
“Woodburn’s Qyster Field,” was patented to Woodburn that same year (1923). This area of 0.197 acres was located northwest of the
Solomons Methodist Episcopal Church (now the Solomons United Methodist Church).?

Woodburn began a charter boat business in the marina there in the mid-1920s, likely around the same time he constructed the Bait and
Tackle Shop building, which was formerly known as the H.M. Woodburn Co. store. * Woodburn's son, Harry A. Woodburn (1899-
1960), operated the enterprise until his death. H. A. Woodburn’s daughter, Doris Woodburn Johnson (1925-2015), and her husband
Jack Johnson took over the marina and chartering service in the 1960's, continuing her family’s business and traditions.

In 1989, Claude L. “Bunky” Conner (1946-2008) and Kathy Conner took over operation of the marina and business, re-naming it
Bunky’s Charter Boats. The Conner family still owns the property.

' Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties, Solomons Island Survey District, CT-1315, 2008-2010, Section 8 Continuation Sheet 1.
> Calvert County Patented Certificate 173A, Liber JSS 1 Folio 164.

* Paula Johnson, “‘Sloppy Work for Women’: Shucking Oysters on the Patuxent,” in HWorking the Water: The Commercial
Fisheries of Maryland's Patuxent River, Paula J. Johnson, ed. (Charlottesville: University of Virginia Press, 1988) 36.

4 Sean Rice, “It’s About Tradition and Hard Work,” Southern Calvert Gazette, 18 June 2009.
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CHAIN OF TITLE:

August 9, 1923 State of Maryland to Harry M. Woodburn Land Records of Calvert County Liber AAH 10 Folio 406
May 24. 1937 Harry M. Woodburn and wife to James Preston Woodburmn  Land Records of Calvert County Liber AAH 37 Folio 524
March 17, 1961 Ethel A. Woodbum to Jack and Doris W. Johnson Land Records of Calvert County Liber JLB 41 Folio 356
April 4. 2000 Jack and Doris W. Johnson to Claude and Kathleen Conner  Land Records of Calvert County Liber KPS 1258 Folio 208
December 27,2004  Claude L. and Kathleen A. Conner to Conner LLC Land Records of Calvert County Liber KPS 2366 Folio 565




9. Major Bibliographical References Inventory No. CT-969

Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties. Solomons Island Survey District, CT-13135, 2008-2010 (prepared by Rebecca Crew.
Maryland State Highway Administration).

Calvert County Land Records, Maryland State Archives Online.

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 0.28 Acres
Acreage of historical setting 0.28 Acres
Quadrangle name Solomons Island Quadrangle scale: 1:24000

Verbal boundary description and justification

The Bait and Tackle Shop has been associated with Parcel 16, Tax Map 46A, since its construction circa 1925.

11. Form Prepared by

namettitle C. Leggio, D. Litowitz, S. Wieczorek/Architectural Historians

organization Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson date July 15, 2015
street & number 72 Loveton Circle telephone  410-329-3100
city or town Sparks state MD

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Department of Planning
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600
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Floorplans and Interior Photo Keys

FIRST FLOOR
(NOT TO SCALE)
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CT-969 — Bait and Tackle Shop - Photo Log
Prints created using Epson DuraBrite Ultra Inks and Epson Premium Glossy Photo Paper

Data included on Verbatim® UltraLife™ Archival Grade DVD-R with Proprietary AZO recording dye

Image | Image File Name Image Description

No.

1 CT-969_2015-05-25_01 View of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking southeast.

2 CT-969_2015-05-25_02 View of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking northeast.

3 CT-969_2015-05-25_03 View of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking west.

4 CT-969_2015-05-25_04 View of the south elevation of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking
north.

5 CT-969_2015-05-25_05 View of the interior of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking northwest.

6 CT-969_2015-05-25_06 View of the interior of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking west.

7 CT-969_2015-05-25_07 Detail view of the interior support beams of the Bait and Tackle
Shop, looking north.

8 CT-969_2015-05-25_08 View of the second floor of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking
northeast. (Note the exposed interior framing).

9 CT-969_2015-05-25_09 View of the second floor hallway of the Bait and Tackle Shop,
looking north. (Note the adhesive tile flooring).

10 CT-969_2015-05-25_10 Detail view of the second floor base molding of the Bait and Tackle
Shop.

11 CT-969_2015-05-25_11 View of the second floor of the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking north.

12 CT-969_2015-05-25_12 View of the ice cream shop behind the Bait and Tackle Shop,
looking north.

13 CT-969_2015-05-25_13 View of the five-bay storage shed behind the Bait and Tackle Shop,
looking southwest.

14 CT-969_2015-05-25_14 View of the open-air storage area’s pre-fabricated king post roof
trusses behind the Bait and Tackle Shop, looking north.
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Survey No. CT-969

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust
State Historic Sites Inventory Form DOE __yes _ no
1. Name (indicate preferred name)
historic
and/or common Bait and Tackle Shop
2. Location
street & number Solomons Island Road South (MD 2) —_ not for publication
city, town Solomons — vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Calvert
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
____district — public -X_ occupied ____ agriculture —____ museum
_X building(s) X __ private —___unoccupied X commercial . park
— structure ___ both —_work in progress _ educational X private residence
- site Public Acquisition Accessible —_ entertainment religious
___ object ___in process _X yes: restricted —__ government scientific
being considered —__ yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
__Xnot applicable __no —___ military other:

4. OWI‘leI' of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Jack Johnson
street & number telephone no.:
city, town Solomons state and zip code MD 20688

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Calvert County Courthouse liber
street & number Main Street (MD 765) folio
city, town Prince Frederick state Maryland

6. Representation in Existing nmistorical surveys

title

date —federal ___ _state __ county __ local

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description survey No. cr-969

Condition Check one Check one

__excellent ____deteriorated ___ unaltered X original site

X_good ___ruins _X_altered ___moved date of move
—fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

This one-and-a-half-story framed and weatherboarded, side-
gable bungalow faces west onto Solomons Island Road. The front
porch is supported on a foundation of decoratively molded concrete
blocks. The wooden porch piers taper, as is common on early twentieth
century bungalow-type dwellings. The upper half story is lighted
through windows set in long shed dormers on the front and rear
of the structure. Windows have one-over-one double-hung sash.

The fenestration of the structure has been altered in connection
with the building's newer commercial uses. The southernmost one
or two bays are still used for dwelling space. There is an off-
center interior brick chimney on the rear of the house and an
added exterior stair providing separate access to second-story
living quarters.



8. Significance Survey No. CT-%@

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

____ prehistoric ___ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ____ landscape architecture ____ religion

__1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic _____conservation — law —___science
-1500-1599 ___ agriculture ____economics —_literature —_ sculpture
_1600-1699 _ A architecture — education — military —__ social/

— 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —___ music humanitarian

_1800-1899 ____ commerce - exploration/settiement ___ philosophy — theater

A 1900- ____ communications ___ industry ____ politics/government ____ transportation

____invention —__ other (specify)
Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: __A B C _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national _ state x local

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and

support.

Directed historical research would more firmly establish the historical
significance of this site.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. CT-307

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property
Quadrangle name _Solomons Island, MD Quadrangle scale 1:24000

UTM References do NOT complete UTM references

Ao e b el by Sl b et Ly

Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
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Verbal boundary description and justification

I T I

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Camille Wells

street & number COurthouse Annex. Main Street telephone (301) 535-2348

Prince Frederick Maryland 20678

city or town state

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of
individual property rights,

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Shaw House
21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 269-2438
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